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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 12:32 PM
To: 'McDougal Mandie'
Cc: Branscum Aimee; Gage, Hannah; Leamons, Bryan; heber springs Kent Latch
Subject: AR0022381_Saint Jean ARP001050 May 2016 semi annual Pretreatment report of no 

discharge and change in authorized representive_20160505
Attachments: change authorization and Nov 2015 thru april 2016.pdf

Thank you Mandie, 
 
Saint Jean’s change of authorized representative to sign Pretreatment reports as well as the May 2016 certified “zero 
discharge” of Federally regulated (under 40 CFR 467) wastewater report will be downloaded to ADEQ’s website which 
will be internet accessible under the subject line. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec: Kent Lach, Heber Springs General Manager 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: McDougal Mandie [mailto:mandie.mcdougal@st-ji.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 11:02 AM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: Branscum Aimee 
Subject: Request for Change of Authorization & No-Discharge Submittal 
 
Mr. Gilliam, 
 
Thank you so much for your help yesterday!  Attached please find my request to become an authorized signer and our 
May submission.  If I need to make any adjustments, please let me know. 
 
Regards, 
 

Mandie MCDOUGAL  
Enviromental, Health , & Safety Coordinator  

Saint Jean Industries Inc 

Innovative Solutions 
424 Industrial Park Road  
72543 Heber Springs 
Tel :+1 (501) 362‐9536 
Mob: +1 (501) 691‐0045 






